ORDER: GRANT APPEAL OF THE ADMINISTRATIVE INTERPRETATION
BY THE ZONING ADMINISTRATOR FOR LAFAYETTE COUNTY
PARCEL 132-09-011, COUNTY ROAD 101 BECAUSE IT IS IN
CHARACTER OF THE NEIGHBORHOOD CONTINGENT UPON
BOARD ATTORNEY, DAVID O’DONNELL’S APPROVAL

Motion was made by Larry Gillespie, duly seconded by Chad McLarty, to grant
appeal of the admintistrative interpretation by the zoning administrator for Lafayette
County Parcel 132-09-011, CR 101 because it is in character of the neighborhood
contingent upon Board Attomey, David O’Donnell’s approval.

The vote on the motion was as follows:

Supervisor Brent Larson, voted yes
Supervisor Larry Giliespie, voted yes
Supervisor David Rikard, voted yes
Supervisor Chad McLarty, voted yes
Supervisor Mike Roberts, voted yes

After the vote, President Roberts, declared the motion carried, this the 21% day of
June, 2021.

AT L

Mike Roberts, President S;rry Wi;i E‘%ancery Clerk

Board of Supervisors



WILLIAMS ENGINEERING COMSULTANTS, IHC.

Professional Engineers | Professional Land Surveyors

June 14, 2021

Lafayette County Board of Supervisors
300 North Lamar Bivd
Oxford, MS 38655

Re: Todd Wade Storage Facility - Appeal
CR 101 — PPIN: 3413

Dear Lafayette County Supervisors,

On behalf of my client, Todd Wade; we would like to appeal the decision by the Building and Planning
Department regarding my client’s desire to construct a storage facility on County Road 101 just south of
the Winchester Manufacturing Facility. The property is currently zoned C-2 which does not allow storage
facilities to be constructed on those properties. The current Lafayette County Zoning Ordinance does
allow storage facllitles to be construction In C-3 zoning districts but it is my understanding that no such
properties In Lafayette County are zoned C-3 at this time.

The Zoning Ordinance does state that any other use which the Board of Supervisors determine to be of
the same character and nature can be approved. This property is currently vacant and adjoins the
Winchester Plant, which is zoned I-2 Heavy Industrial. We feel that there should have possibly been a
transition of zoning between the I-2 zoning and the C-2 zoning, that my client’s property is currently
zoned; with either I-1 or C-3 zoning. Both of which would allow for storage facilities to be constructed.

My client is planning to construct both ciimate and non-climate controlled storage buildings on the
proposed site in new up-to-date facilities. We do not feel that this will change the character of the
neighborhood as there are existing non-climate controlied storage units approximately 1,300 feet from
our project site and located in a R-2 residential district.

| have attached a preliminary layout of the proposed buiidings on our site. This layout could change after
the appraval by the Board of Supervisors and full engineering documents can be designed and
submitted to the Planning Commission for construction. We kindly ask you to allow us construct storage
units on our site.

Sincerely,

illims Engineering
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Lafayette County Development Services
Planning, Zoning & Bullding Inspection

Pate: 6-11-21

To: Todd Wade
97 Hwy 30
Oxford, MS 38655

Re: Zoning Verification for Lafayette County parcel 132-09-011

Mr. Wade:

According to the Lafayette County Zoning Map, Lafayette County parcel 132-09-011 is designated as
Commercial Medium Density (C2) District. Permitted uses in the C2 District are ali uses permitted in the
C1 District, commercial uses in which services are performed and merchandise offered for sale are
conducted ar displayed in enclosed structures such as convenlence stores, shopping centers and similar
uses.

The proposed use, a mini-storage facility, is classified as a Commercial High Density {C-3) use and is
therefore, not a permitted use on Lafayette County parcel 132-09-011.

If you have any guestions please contact me.

Thank you,

Joel Hollowell

Director of Development Services
Lafayette County Mississippi

300 Narth Lamar » PO Box 1240 « Oxford, Misslssippi «662-236-0237
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Building/ lanning Department
Lafayette County
300 North Lamar
PO Box 1240
Oxford, Mississippi
662-236-0237

Zoning Verification Letter Application

Name of Applicant: _10dd Wade

Mailing Address: 97 Hwy 30, Oxford, MS 38655

Phone Number: _ 662-832-1266 Email Address: _tmwade7 1@gmail.com

Property Address: _ CR 101

PPIN: _3413

Detailed Description of Proposed Use:

indoor and outdoor mini-storage units. Preliminary Site Plan attached.

Additional Information:

Joey Moore, P.E. 06/10/2021

Signature Date
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